
  

 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories 
Panel 

 

At: 
 

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Monday, 10 October 2022 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Chair: Councillor Wendy Lewis 
 

 
Agenda 

Page No. 
1   Apologies for Absence.  
 
2   Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests 
 

 

3   Minutes. 1 - 6 
 To approve & sign the Minutes of the previous meeting(s) as a correct 

record. 
 

 
4   FiMT - Forces in Mind Trust. 7 - 8 
 
5   Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project.  
 
6   Update from MOD.  
 
7   Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum.  
 
8   Supporting Pupils from Service Families.  
 
9   Update from Panel Members.  
 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, 30 January 2023 at 2.00 pm 
 

 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Monday, 3 October 2022 

Contact: Gareth Borsden - 01792 636824 
 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests


 

 

Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel 

Signatory Contact Telephone Email/ Address 

Swansea 
Council 

Councillor Wendy 
Lewis, AFCC 

Champion 
07866271605   Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk 

HM Lord 
Lieutenant of 

West 
Glamorgan 

Louise Fleet 
Steve Fry (DL) RD 
VR DL Wg Cdr 

 
stevefryrnr@gmail.com / 
Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk 

Army 
Captain Huw 

Williams  

157 (Welsh) Regt RLC,233 (West 
Glamorgan) Transport Squadron The 
Royal Logistic Corps (Volunteers) Army 
Reserve Centre, The Grange 
Swansea SA3 5AD  
Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk 

RAF 

Air Commodore 
Adrian Williams 

OBE ADC MA BA 
FCILT RAF  

Sqn Ldr S L Cairns 
MA RAFR 

 
c/o 614 Sqn, Ty Llewellyn, Morgan 
Street, Cardiff, CF10 4FG 

Navy 

CPO Rob Evans 
Lt Cdr Tim Williams 
WO1 Rob Govier 

Andy Davies 
 

 

Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk 
Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk 
Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk 
andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk 
 

SSAFA 
David Griggs 

Stephen Boswell 
Glyn Davies 

01792 
653432 
07940 
576977 

SSAFA Office, Alamein Road, 
Landore,SA1 2HP 
David.Griggs@Swwales.ssafa.org.uk 
swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk 
Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk 

glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk 

Probation, 
Wales CRC 
(Community 

Rehabilitation 
Company). 

Rachel Edwards 
 

 
 

07896 
259795 /  
01792 

645505 / 
479390 

Wales Probation Trust West Glamorgan 
House, 12 Orchard Street Swansea SA1 
5AD 
Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk  
www.workinglinks.co.uk 

Prison Service 
 

John Tossell  
 

 
HMP Swansea, 200 Oystermouth Road, 
Swansea,SA1 3SR 

South Wales 
Police 

Tony McAlinden 
Alison Fischer 

 
07790944116 

Chief Inspector Operations & Policy 
Manager  
Offender Management & Substance 
Misuse 

Swansea Bay 
Regional 
Equality 
Council  

Taha Idris 
Chief Executive 

 
Mansel House, 101 Mansel Street 
Swansea, SA1 5UE  

Welsh Air 
Ambulance 

Mark Stevens 
Fundraising 

Manager 
 

Wales Air Ambulance, Ty Elusen,Bay 
Studios Business Park,Fabian 
Way,Swansea SA1 8QJ  

mailto:Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:stevefryrnr@gmail.com
mailto:Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk
mailto:David.Griggs@Swwales.ssafa.org.uk
mailto:swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk
mailto:Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk
http://www.workinglinks.co.uk/


  

Ospreys 
Rugby 

Paul Whapham 
Tom Sloan 

Katie Ruddock 

01792 
616503 

paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com 

tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com 
katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com 

Change Step Kev Bogdan 
0728 3414 

725 
46 Talbot Rd, Port Talbot, SA13 1HU. 
kevinbogdan@wcada.org  

Job Centre 
Plus 

Sarah Mallaghan 

Wales Armed 
Forces 

Champions 
Lead - DWP 

SARAH.MALLAGHAN@DWP.GOV.UK 
 

Hafal 
Finola Pickwell 

Stephen Sullivan 
 

finola.pickwell@adferiad.org 
stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org 
 

Mid and West 
Wales Fire 

and Rescue 
Service 

Steve Davies 
Andy Mills  

sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk 
a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk 

Swansea 
Council for 
Voluntary 
Service 
(SCVS) 

Alyx Baharie 

 

01792 
544005 

Voluntary Action Centre,7 Walter Road, 
Swansea SA1 5NF 
alyx_baharie@scvs.org.uk 

Royal British 
Legion – 
Swansea 
Branch 

Sqd Ldr Phil. C. 
Flower MBE DL 

RAFVR(T) 
Anna Looker 
John Williams 

Seamus Brennan 

07814177193 

City of Swansea Branch Royal British 
Legion 
pflower@britishlegion.org.uk  
oc.no3welsh@rafac.mod.gov.uk 
jwilliams1@britishlegion.org.uk 
alooker@britishlegion.org.uk 
SBrennan@britishlegion.org.uk 

University of 
Wales Trinity 

St David 

Medwin Hughes 
 

Tania Davies 

01792 
481216 

 

medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk 
tania.davies@uwtsd.ac.uk 

Gower 
College 

Swansea 

Mark Jones 
Principal   

Gower College Swansea,Tycoch Road, 
Swansea SA2 9EB  

Swansea 
University 

Jonathan Hinkin 
Louisa Huxtable-

Thomas 
 

j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk 
l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk 

Remploy 
Swansea 

Eleonora Evans 
Stephanie Pass 

 
Remploy Employment Services, 
Alexandra House,1 Alexandra Road, 
Swansea, SA1 5ED.  

Citizens 
Advice 

Swansea 
Neath Port 

Talbot 

Pat Dunmore 
01792 
739914 

City Gates, Wind Street, Swansea SA1 
1EE 
pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk 
 

Age Cymru 
West 

Glamorgan 

Chief Executive 
Officer 

01792 
648866 

Unit 10 Cwmdu Industrial Estate 
Carmarthen Road, Swansea SA5 8JF 
enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org
.uk 
 

Veterans NHS 
Wales 

Victoria Williams  Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk  

mailto:paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:kevinbogdan@wcada.org
mailto:SARAH.MALLAGHAN@DWP.GOV.UK
mailto:finola.pickwell@adferiad.org
mailto:stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org
mailto:sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:pflower@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:jwilliams1@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:alooker@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:SBrennan@britishlegion.org.uk
tel:01792%20481216
tel:01792%20481216
mailto:medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk
mailto:j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk
mailto:l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk
mailto:pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk
mailto:enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk
mailto:enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk
mailto:Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk


 

 

Veterans Club 
Sandy Shaw 

Kathryn Morgans 

07565 
129974 

sandyshaw582@gmail.com 
 

Swansea 
Veterans Hub 

Phil Jones 
David Williams 
Wayne Jenkins 
Paul Smith 
 

 

 
chair@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk 

director@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk 

trustee@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk  
 
info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk  

Armed Forces 
Bikers 

Tony Hayward 
 ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com  

 

British 
Training Board  

Adrian Rabey  Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk  

Aartic Training 
 

Antony Rabey  Antony@aarticts.co.uk 

Merchant 
Navy 

Association 

Louise Snelgrove 
Capt Roy Griffiths 

  

Royal British 
Legion 

Peter Evans  PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk  

Cruse 
Sue Richards-

Hoskin 
 

morgannwg@cruse.org.uk 
 

Help for 
Heroes 

Julian North  julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk  

Blesma  
 

Thomas Hall 
Jason Suller 

07780 
165085 

bsowest@blesma.org 
 

Care after 
Combat 

Moawi Bin-Sufyan  
Moawia@careaftercombat.org 
 

EFT Consult Adrian Matthews   adrianmatthews@eftconsult.co.uk 

 

The Poppy 
Factory 

 

Kelly Walker     07468476407 kellyw@poppyfactory.org    

SToMP 
(Supporting 

the Transition 
of Military 

Personnel) 

Andy Jones 
Paul Jones 

 

07817 
941612 

andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk 
wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk 

Paul.Jones7@justice.gov.uk 

Age Cymru 
Heather Ferguson 

Danielle Welsh 
 

heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk 

Danielle.Welsh@agecymru.org.uk 

Action on 
Hearing Loss 

Charis Moon  Charis.moon@hearingloss.org.uk 

Woody’s 
Lodge 

  
David@woodyslodge.org, 
steve@woodyslodge.org  
sian@woodyslodge.org  

Swansea 
Armed Forces 
Breakfast Club 

Bernice Morgan  
rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com 
 

Natural 
Resources 

Wales 
Debbie Hamer  

Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.go
v.uk 

mailto:sandyshaw582@gmail.com
mailto:chair@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk
mailto:director@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk
mailto:trustee@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk
mailto:info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk
mailto:ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com
mailto:Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk
mailto:Antony@aarticts.co.uk
mailto:PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:morgannwg@cruse.org.uk
mailto:julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk
mailto:bsowest@blesma.org
mailto:Moawia@careaftercombat.org
mailto:chrisjenkins@eftconsult.co.uk
mailto:kellyw@poppyfactory.org
mailto:andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk
mailto:wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk
mailto:heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk
mailto:David@woodyslodge.org
mailto:steve@woodyslodge.org
mailto:sian@woodyslodge.org
mailto:rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com
mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk


  

Swansea Bay 
University 

Health Board 

Chris Morrell  
Steve Spill 

Fiona Smith 
 

christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk 
stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk 
Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk 

Regional 
Armed Forces 

Covenant 
Liaison Officer 

Bethan Dennedy  b.dennedy@npt.gov.uk 

Royal Air 
Force 

Benevolent 
Fund 

Neil Tomlin  
neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk 
 

Regional 
School Liaison 
Officer – 
Service 
Children 
(West Wales) 

Yasmin Todd  
yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk 
 

Swansea 
Council 

Cllr Elliott King  
Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Third Sector & 
Trust Fund 

Commissioning 
Co-ordinator 

Spencer Martin 
 

01792 
636734 

Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk  

Special 
Events 

 

David Price 
Deer/Emma 

Thomas 

01792 
635455 

David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk 
Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Ageing Well 
Participation 

Officer 
 

Rhys Thomas  
Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Common 
Access Point 
for Adults  - 
Social Care 

Rachel Davies 
 

01792 
636617 

rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk  

Education 
Dept 

Pam Cole  
Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Local Area 
Coordinator 
for Gower 
 

Natalie McCombe 07814935197 
Natalie.McCombe@swansea.gov.uk 
 

 
 

mailto:christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk
mailto:yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
mailto:Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Natalie.McCombe@swansea.gov.uk


 
 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 

Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant 
Signatories Panel 

 
Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS 

Teams  

Monday, 11 July 2022 at 2.00 pm 

Present: Councillor W G Lewis (Chair) Presided 
 

Representing Organisations  
Moawia Bin-Sufya Care After Combat 
Lt Cdr Andy Davies Royal Navy 
CPO Rob Evans HMS Cambria 
Sqd Ldr Phil. C. Flower Royal British Legion Swansea Branch 
Steve Fry 
Cllr Elliott King 

Deputy Lieutenant 
Swansea Council 

Wayne Jenkins Swansea Veterans Hub 
Phil Jones 
Paul Smith 

Swansea Veterans Hub 
Swansea Veterans Hub 

Steve Spill Swansea Bay University Health Board 
Yasmin Todd Regional School Liaison Officer – Service Children  
Capt Huw Williams 157 Squadron 
Victoria Williams 
Chris Ashley 
Calvin Hughes 

Veterans NHS Wales 

 
Officer(s)  
Gareth Borsden Democratic Services Officer 
Bethan Dennedy Regional Armed Forces Covenant Liaison Officer 
Spencer Martin Third Sector & Trust Fund Commissioning Co-ordinator 
Natalie McCombe Local Area Coordinator 
Emma Thomas Special Events 
 
Apologies for Absence 
Alyx Baharie, David Price Deer, Louise Fleet, Christine Morrell and Adrian Rabey 
 

 
137 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests. 

 
None. 
 

138 Minutes. 
 
Agreed that the Minutes of the Panel held on 7 March 2022 be approved as a 
correct record. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (11.07.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

 
139 Armed Forces Day/Air Show. 

 
The Chair outlined that once again Armed Forces Day and the Air Show had both 
proved a great success. 
 
She thanked all those involved for their help and assistance over both events. 
 
She indicated that the Air Show will take place over the weekend of 1st and 2nd July 
2023. 
 
Armed Forces Day in 2023 will be on 24th June. 
 

140 Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project. 
 
Bethan Dennedy outlined that the recent Armed Forces Covenant newsletter had 
been distributed in June. 
 
She indicated that is seeking to strengthen the trusts and grants avaible to groups 
and is looking forward to getting involved in the various Remembrance events. 
 

141 Update from MOD. 
 
Lt Cdr Andy Davies indicated that as well as being a serving officer he was linked to 
HMS Cambria, Tawe Division and the Swansea Sea Cadets. 
 
He reported that HMS Scott continues on its current deployment and hoped the ship 
could visit the city again. 
 
The Chair outlined she had had a recent skype call with the ships commander who 
indicated that there are plans for another visit. 
 
Andy Davies then outlined that 50 of the Ospreys players and staff will be spending 
some of their pre-season training at the Navy facility in Portsmouth. 
 
He indicated that the service had supported the various Falkland’s Commemorations 
held recently and the Sea Cadets had been involved at the Air Show. He asked if 
possible for more space at next year’s show so additional equipment and displays 
could be included. 
 
They had been in attendance at the flag raising on Armed Forces Day and he had 
recently attended an Armed Forces event at Parc y Scarlets. 
 
He outlined that the Sea cadets are available to attend events and promote their 
group and had attended the vintage car show and Swansea half marathon. 
 
The Lord Lieutenant had attended a ceremony in April to give out awards and he 
indicated that she and the Lord Mayor would both attend an event in July linked to 
the Queens Platinum Jubilee. 
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (11.07.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

The service would attend the Royal Welsh Show next week and outlined the service 
are keen to be involved in all aspects of Remembrance events including any event at 
the Brangwyn and the parade on the Sunday. 
 
Capt Huw Williams reported that the Armed Forces signatory event at the 
Swansea.com stadium was well attended but there is still capacity to get more firms 
and organisations involved with the covenant. 
 
He outlined that Armed Forces week had been a very busy one with events in 
Swansea, Neath and Port Talbot and Pembroke Dock. 
 
He stated that in order to maximise the representation from all the services at the 
various ceremonies and events, he asked for the earliest notice possible as he has 
to submit the public military events (pme’s) paperwork through to the South Wales 
Police at least 6 weeks prior to an event, to ensure adequate police presence and 
the relevant searches are carried out. 
 
He outlined the services involvement at the Air Show and outlined that it was his first 
time to be involved and he thought it had been a fantastic event and a great success 
with lots of support and displays from various military units. 
 
Unfortunately some of the groups had to withdraw at late notice due to covid linked 
to another event in Port Talbot. 
 
He outlined that an issue had been raised with him was the £380 cost that the 
military charities have to pay at the event, which meant some of them were losing 
significantly over the weekend, and asked that these sort of organisations are placed 
in the covenant marquee. 
 
All 3 services had been involved in both the recent Armed Forces Event in Wrexham 
and the Queens baton relay. 
 
The Army would also be in attendance at the Royal Welsh Show and indicated that 
as a regiment they would deploy to Germany in August for a two week training 
exercise. 
 
Focus is also now shifting to attendance and involvement in Remembrance events in 
Swansea and Neath Port Talbot. 
 
In 2023 Armed Forces Welsh based celebrations with be held in Newport but in 2024 
it will be based in Swansea. 
 
He referred to the potential events that could be held within Swansea including the 
combining of Armed Forces Day and the Air Show potentially over the weekend of 
the 6th and 7th of July including several military bands in attendance. 
 
A possible military evening event at the Brangwyn is an option. 
 
Early discussions need to continue to be undertaken between all the agencies 
involved to ensure that the required level of planning is undertaken. 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (11.07.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

5 personnel have been placed in Birmingham to support the upcoming 
Commonwealth games. 
 
160 Brigade are also developing links with Race Council Cymru and the African 
community centre, both Swansea based and are supporting Swansea Councils 
LGBT initiatives. 
 
He also gave an update from Sd Ldr Adam Davies based in St Athan who’s unit had 
attended the Jubilee events in Cardiff Bay and London and been involved in Armed 
Forces Week. 
 
They were also involved at the Air Show and the show was both a massive PR and 
recruitment success for them. They will also attend the Royal Welsh Show and are 
also due to attend a memorial event on 6th August at Carew/Cheriton and will be part 
of a South Asian heritage event in Cardiff on the same day. 
 
They too are now focusing on involvement in Remembrance events for the autumn. 
 
Sq Ldr Phil Flower then gave an update on behalf of the air cadets. 
 
He outlined that the cadets are now, post pandemic getting back involved in as  
many outside activities as possible, with various activities including outdoor climbing, 
clay pigeon shooting, kayaking, horse riding etc. 
 
He referred to the event held at St Madocs facility on the Gower, which had proved 
to be an excellent venue and provided a superb location. 
 
The cadets had also been involved in carrying the Queens Jubilee torch and 
assisted with the half marathon and will be in attendance at the Gower Show, 
Triathlon and the Swansea bay 10k. 
 
He indicated that he recently contacted the local Army & Sea cadet lead officers to 
try and get more joined up working and utilisation of activities and resources which 
could be beneficial to all. 
 
The cadet numbers are now up over 150 in West Glamorgan, with 46 cadets 
attending this year’s summer camp, but recruitment continues wherever possible. 
 
He referred to the grant received from Swansea Council of 6.5k which was used to 
provide outdoor activities and promote physical activity, which had proved successful 
with the young people. 
 
The cadets had raised around 1.6k during the Poppy appeal and 4k for the Wings 
appeal. 
 
He detailed the cadets will been involved in the Battle of Britain Sunday service in 
Killay on 11th September. 
 
Full details of all the Remembrance events are being collated and will be circulated 
to the group when finalised. 
 

Page 4



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (11.07.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

He also thanked Capt Huw Williams for all his work and effort in the Air Show which 
no doubt helped towards its success. 
 

142 Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum. 
 
Steve Spill outlined that the Health Board’s Armed Forces Forum had met on 25th 
May with the next meeting scheduled for 8th September. 
 
He outlined the forum had received a very engaging presentation from a staff 
member who has been a reservist for many years and had recently been on a 3 
month mobilisation supporting the Welsh Ambulance Service. 
 
The usual update from the artificial limbs unit unfortunately had to be deferred to the 
next meeting. 
 
The health board’s workforce survey which will seek data and information linked to 
armed forces service/reservist involvement will be distributed shortly. 
 
Victoria Williams outlined that during the last quarter Veterans NHS Wales had 
received 23 referrals to their service, of which 19 had opted into the service. 
 
She outlined that the last Clinical Network meeting was held on 2nd June and the 
next one will be held on 22nd September, all are welcome and the meeting is being 
held in person at the Bulldogs in Baglan. 
 
She had attending a recent Armed Forces event held in conjunction with the Wave 
radio station which had been successful and the service had received 3 referrals as 
a result of the event which was to be welcomed. 
 
She indicted that a clinical trial relating to EMDR and combat trauma comparing 
online with face to face therapy is about to begin. 
 
She then played a video that the health board forum had also viewed from a local 
reservist who had become involved with the service following 2 tours of Afghanistan.  
 
The video outlined his experiences of being a reservist and the issues he had to deal 
with after his deployments and detailed his gratitude to the support he had received 
from Veterans NHS Wales. 
 

143 Supporting Pupils from Service Families. 
 
Yasmin Todd referred to the official launch of the Armed Forces Friendly Schools 
Scheme. She indicated that Pontarddulais primary is likely to be the first school in 
Swansea to receive the award. Seven schools across Wales have so far achieved 
the award. 
  
The scheme is about embedding good practice in schools and ensuring schools are 
using the SSE Cymru checklist to choose actions and activities that are appropriate 
to service children. She would be visiting the school tomorrow as they are holding a 
coffee afternoon for service children and families. 
 

Page 5



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (11.07.2022) 
Cont’d 

 

The scheme gives the children a chance to develop new friendships and allows 
families to mix and potentially build their own support networks, as at least half of 
Swansea schools have more than one service child. The Local Authority is looking to 
develop a cluster network to support the process. 
 
She outlined that summer holidays activities are being developed with Forces 
Fitness and further information will follow shortly. 
 
The SSE Cymru summer newsletter is available and panel members can input into 
future editions should they wish. 
 

144 Update from Panel Members. 
 
Swansea Veterans Hub 
 
Phil Jones and Wayne Jenkins outlined that they had held an event at St Helen’s on 
the Saturday of the Air Show which had attracted over 100 visitors. 
 
The Lord Lieutenant had also attended and the event had proved a great success. 
 
The Hub has now been officially launched and meets every Saturday at St Helen’s 
between 10 -12.  
 
The Hub is also planned to be open both before and after the Cenotaph Ceremony 
on Remembrance Sunday to enable people to gather and socialise. 
 
He indicated that some summer health & well-being activities are being planned, 
details of which will be circulated soon. 
 
He offered the groups help and services to all panel members and outlined that 
members of the group are keen and willing to get involved in as many events and 
activities as possible. 
 
Royal British Legion 
 
John Williams outlined that the organisation is starting to gather information around 
what policies and initiatives the organisation should strive towards being included in 
their manifesto for the next general election. 
 
Any input will be welcomed. 
 
Swansea Council 
 
Emma Thomas thanked all the various services, groups and organisations for their 
help and assistance in making the Air Show such a success. 
 
The meeting ended at 2.52 pm 
 
 

Chair 
 

Page 6



Reviewing & improving 
identification of ex-service 
personnel in the Criminal 

Justice System in England, 
Wales and Scotland and 
their access to and take 

up of support

P
age 7 A

genda Item
 4



Progress and Gaps

Bridgend Swansea

Police 1 interview complete; require 2 more 1 interview complete;  require  2 
more

Probation Contacted Armed Forces Champion, 
require 2-3 staff and up to 5 ex-
service personnel

Contacted Armed Forces Champion, 
require 2-3 staff and up to 5 ex-
service personnel

Prison Visit arranged to HMP YOI Parc; date 
to  be confirmed

Visit arranged to HMP Swansea on  
1st and 2nd November

Third Sector 
Orgs

Need to recruit 2-3 staff across 
different voluntary org’s, 2-3 ex-
service personnel and up to 5 
families of  veterans involved in CJS. 

Need to recruit 2-3 staff across 
different voluntary org’s, 2-3 ex-
service personnel and up to 5 
families of  veterans involved in CJS.

P
age 8


	Agenda
	3 Minutes.
	4 FiMT - Forces in Mind Trust.

